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November 13, 2016 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:   State Board of Regents 
 
FROM:   David L. Buhler 
 
SUBJECT:  Utah Valley University – Property Acquisition 
 

Issue 
 
Utah Valley University (UVU) requests Board approval to purchase a warehouse in the Orem area in order 
to move storage and support services out of the Orem main campus and create more academic space.  
UVU would purchase the property at the appraised value of $3,550,000 with institutional funds. 
 

Background 
 

Regent Policy R710, Capital Facilities requires the Board of Regents to approve institutional property 
purchases that exceed $500,000.  UVU requests Board approval to use institutional funds to purchase 
41,405 square feet of warehouse space on a 3.93 acre site for the appraised value of $3,550,000. The 
warehouse is located at the Orem Center Business Park; approximately one mile from campus. 
 
UVU continues to struggle to meet student demand for classes and this property acquisition would allow 
the University to free up space on the Orem Campus for future remodel and renovation.  UVU proposes to 
move storage and support services (such as mail, surplus, and printing) off of the Orem campus to this 
property. The vacated warehouse space could then be repurposed for academic and distance education 
space.   
 
Additional information about this request may be found in the attached letter from the University with an 
accompanying map and exhibit, as well as an executive summary of the appraisal report.  Representatives 
from UVU will be available on the conference call to provide additional information and respond to 
questions from the Board.  
 

Commissioner’s Recommendation 
 

The Commissioner recommends that the Board authorize Utah Valley University to acquire warehouse 
property in the Orem area. 
 
 
                   _______________________________                                                              
        David L. Buhler 
        Commissioner of Higher Education 
 
DLB/KLH/RPA 
Attachments 
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